


ATTACHMENT A 
QUESTION AND ANSWERS 

DPR INSTALLATION OF SPORTS LIGHTING AT BANNEKER TENNIS COURT 

1. Q: We visited the site and found no existing lighting around the tennis court as 
outlined in the solicitation. How do we proceed? 
 
A: This is correct.  There are no existing lights on the field at Banneker. General 
contract language that included "Removal" language was used in the specifications.  
Attached is a schematic for light installation and location.  

 

2. Q: Can you tell us the amount of the bonds that will be required to complete the 
project? 

A: A bid bond is in the amount of 5% of your bid price is required with all bids over 

$100,000.00. If a bidder fails to provide the required bid guarantee, such failure will require 

rejection of the bid. 

 

3. Q: Can the bid bond be paid in the form of Cashier's Check or Letter of Credit? 

A: The acceptable forms of bid guarantee is listed in Section L.16 of the solicitation 
and are as follows: 

a. A bond provided by a surety in accordance with 27 DCMR Chapter 
2708 

b. A certified check or irrevocable letter of credit issued by an insured 
financial institution in the equivalent amount of the security, or 

c. United States government securities that are assigned to the District 
which pledge the full faith and credit of the United States. 

4. Q: In the attachments to the solicitation (Instructions to Bidders) it states that a 
Performance Bond is required for contracts over $100,000.00 in a penal amount of 
100% of the contract. See Article 12.B.  Please clarify. 

A: The Payment and Performance bond is required once the contract is awarded. 

5. Q: Can the lighting footing be made outside the court fencing? 
 

A:  Lights will be placed outside the fence line (Correction made from walk through)  

 

6. Q: Is there adequate connected load available from PEPCO? 

A: Being that this is new service, adequate power cannot be verified. 
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7. Q: Please provide the power panel location from where power is to be taken for 
the the lighting System. 

A: This is a new service and will require a new feed. 
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SIGN-IN SHEET 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

April 30, 2010, 2:00pm – Banneker Tennis Courts 

DCHA-2010-B-0109 – INSTALLATION OF SPORT LIGHTING AT BANNEKER TENNIS COURTS 
 

Name Company Phone Number E-mail Address 

Corey Morgan DPR 2/340-3167 Corey.morgan@dc.gov 

Scottie Irving Blue Skye Construction 2/332-1125 Scottie@blueskye.com 

Terri Paddy Musco 410-490-4345 Terry.paddy@musco.com 

Raj Jacobs ARJ Group 202-544-0268 Arjgroupinc@myway.com 

Chris Woodward Titian Verte 202-320-8200 cw@titianverte.com 

Barry Jerrels Titian Verte 202-487-0095 bjerrels@titianverte.com 

Barrett T. Johnson Niyya Electric 202-558-6553 barrett@niyyahelectric.com 

Natarajah V. Satish NVS Construction 202-216-9883 nvsconst@verizon.net 

Selma Alderi Mosaic Investment Group 202-744-3374 Not provided 

Not provided Providence Construction and 

Contracting Services 

202-545-0006 Not provided 

Jim Biggs C&E Services 202-678-2532 Not provided 

Joy Lamos CLC Inc.   
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SIGN-IN SHEET 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

April 30, 2010, 2:00pm – Banneker Tennis Courts 

DCHA-2010-B-0109 – INSTALLATION OF SPORT LIGHTING AT BANNEKER TENNIS COURTS 
 

Name Company Phone Number E-mail Address 

Jacob Abraham ARJ Group 202-544-0265 arjgroupinc.@myway.com 
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